
Campbell, Michael 
5/29/2014 2:01:41 PM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Saturday's ride

Absolutely love that route. I have done a version of that every year for past few years. Usually 
start in Civic Center, though, and ride out to ocean beach. But you’re route skips Daly City, 
which is a good thing. But you’re route goes up Trousdale. That hill is a f’n bitch. When I 
used to do my commute to SF from SJ, when I felt crummy I’d stop in Millbrae and take 
Trousdale down ...I didn’t even like going down that hill. It’s like Moser.

You’re route through Coyote hills is awesome, too. It took me forever to figure out that it was 
possible to do that.

Finishing on the Levee’s is super fun. San Franciso looks so far away from the Dumbo, then a 
short while later, you’re there! The headwind up the levees can be tough tho - you going to 
have a group you can work with? Pacelining on the levees makes me feel like a bad-ass 
flandrian.

100% approval! I think you’re going to make it, and will be grinning the whole time.

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 1:45 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: Saturday's ride

So cool and so brutal.

SB GT&S 0315867

mailto:SBD4@pge.com


Here’s mine.

http://ridewithqps.com/routes/4843895

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 1:23 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: Saturday's ride

http://connect.garmin.com/activity/507930Q64

PG&ETs committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/

SB GT&S 0315868

http://ridewithqps.com/routes/4843895
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qov1
http://connect.garmin.com/activity/507930Q64
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/

